DAVID Y. IGE GOVERNOR OF HAWAI'I





# HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES

601 Kamokila Boulevard, Suite 555 Kapolei, HI 96807 SUZANNE D. CASE
CHAIRPERSON
BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ROBERT K. MASUDA FIRST DEPUTY

M. KALEO MANUEL

AQUATIC RESOURCES
BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION
BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS
CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT
ENGINEERING
FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
KAHO'OLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION
LAND
STATE PARKS

# APPROVED Agenda Minutes O'ahu Island Burial Council

DATE: Wednesday, February 09, 2022

TIME: **10:00 A.M. (HST)** 

**PLACE:** Zoom Meeting Via Zoom Technology

The Oahu Island Burial Council meeting originally scheduled as follows has been CANCELLED and will be re-scheduled:

**Date:** Wednesday; February 09, 2022

**Time:** 10:00 A.M.

**Link:** Join Zoom meeting:

https://zoom.us/j/92217054343?pwd=ZVZHMUcyZnhlWUtPZ3I2ZmRnZlQwQT09

**Meeting ID:** 922 1705 4343

**Passcode:** 6HFpp3

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. ROLE CALL/PULE
- III. ANNOUNCEMENTS
  - **A. Next Meeting Date:** March 09, 2022, via zoom technology.
- IV. O'ahu Island Burial Council Membership, Role, and Responsibilities.
  - **A. Discussion:** Discussion for the council to clarify their responsibilities under HRS Chapter 6E and HAR Chapter 13-300.

### V. MINUTES

- A. August 26, 2020
- B. September 09, 2020
- C. October 14, 2020
- **D.** November 18, 2020
- E. December 09, 2020
- F. January 13, 2021
- **G. February 10, 2021**
- H. March 10, 2021
- I. April 14, 2021
- J. May 12, 2021
- K. October 13, 2021
- L. November 10, 2021
- M. December 08, 2021
- N. January 12, 2022
- O. February 09, 2022

#### VI. BUSINESS

A. Draft Burial Treatment Plan for Previously Identified Native Hawaiian Human Skeletal Remains, SIHP #50-80-06-8882, Located at the Punalu'u Habitat Bank and Stream Restoration Project, Punalu'u Ahupua'a, Ko'olauloa District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 5-3-001:041 (por.).

**Information/Discussion/Determination:** Determination whether to preserve in place or relocate the above human skeletal remains and recommendation to SHPD whether or not to accept this plan to the above project.

B. Update on the Archaeological Inventory Survey for the Blaisdell Center Redevelopment Project, Honolulu Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 2-1-008:001.

**Information/Discussion:** Pacific Legacy (Ena Sroat) to give PowerPoint Presentation.

C. Recommendation to Make a Resolution for the Mōkapu Burial Site Located at the Marine Corps Base Hawai'i in Kaneohe Bay, Kāne'ohe Ahupua'a, Ko'olaupoko District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 1-4-4-008:001.

**Discussion/Recommendation:** Recommendation on the above item.

D. Cultural Descendancy Recognition for Carolyn Keala Norman and 'Ohana (names attached below) to Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains Found at the Kalaeloa Seawater Desalination Facility Project, Honouliuli Ahupua'a, Ewa District, Island of Oahu, TMK [1] 9-1-031:001 (por.).

**Information/Discussion/Determination:** Determination on the above application.

The Council may elect to go into closed session pursuant to HAR §13-300-25(d). The Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once the confidential matter is no longer being considered.

E. Cultural Descendancy Recognition for Carolyn Keala Norman and 'Ohana (names attached below) to Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains Found at The Park at the Ke'eaumoku Project, Waikīkī Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 2-3-018:052-060, 074, 075, and 077.

**Information/Discussion/Determination:** Determination on the above application.

F. Cultural Descendancy Recognition for Debbie Kekahiliokamoku Paulette Kini to Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains Found at the Kalaeloa Seawater Desalination Facility Project, Honouliuli Ahupua'a, Ewa District, Island of Oahu, TMK [1] 9-1-031:001 (por.).

Information/Discussion/Determination: Determination on the above application.

The Council may elect to go into closed session pursuant to HAR §13-300-25(d). The Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once the confidential matter is no longer being considered.

G. Cultural Descendancy Recognition for Debbie Kekahiliokamoku Paulette Kini to Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains Found at The Park Located at the Keeaumoku Project, Waikīkī Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of O'ahu. TMK [1] 2-3-018:052-060, 074, 075, and 077.

**Information/Discussion/Determination:** Determination on the above application.

The Council may elect to go into closed session pursuant to HAR §13-300-25(d). The Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once the confidential matter is no longer being considered.

H. Cultural Descendancy Recognition for Justin Kepo'ohunaikeauoli Keli'ipa'akaua to Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains Found at the Water Systems Improvements Project Located at Ala Wai Canal to Kalakāua Ave. Waikīkī Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 2-6-005, 007-014.

**Information/Discussion/Determination:** Determination on the above application.

I. Cultural Descendancy Recognition for Justin Kepo'ohunaikeauoli Keli'ipa'akaua to Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains Found at the Water Systems Improvements Project Located at Kuhio Ave and Ka'iulani Ave., Waikīkī Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 2-6-005, 006, 015-029.

**Information/Discussion/Determination:** Determination on the above application.

The Council may elect to go into closed session pursuant to HAR \$13-300-25(d). The Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once the confidential matter is no longer being considered.

J. Cultural Descendancy Recogntion for Justin Kepo'ohunaikeauoli Keli'ipa'akaua to Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains Found at The Park Located at the Keeaumoku Project, Waikīkī Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of Oahu. TMK [1] 2-3-018:052-060, 074, 075, and 077.

**Information/Discussion/Determination:** Determination on the above application.

The Council may elect to go into closed session pursuant to HAR §13-300-25(d). The Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once the confidential matter is no longer being considered.

K. Lineal Descendancy Recognition for Daniel Anekelea Hubner to Leoiki Buckle, Buried at 957 Punchbowl St. Lot #29, Kawaiahao Church Multipurpose Building Renovation Project, Honolulu Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 2-1-032:017.

**Information/Discussion/Determination:** Determination on the above application.

L. Cultural Descendancy Recognition for William Haole, III to Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains Found at The Park at the Ke'eaumoku Project, Waikīkī Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 2-3-018:052-060, 074, 075, and 077.

**Information/Discussion/Determination:** Determination on the above application.

The Council may elect to go into closed session pursuant to HAR §13-300-25(d). The Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once the confidential matter is no longer being considered.

M. Cultural Descendancy Recognition for Hannah Kaumakamanōkalanipō Anae to Previousy Identified Human Skeletal Remains, SIHP #50-80-06-882, Found at the Punalu'u Habitat Bank and Stream Restoration Project, Punalu'u Ahupua'a, Ko'olauloa District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 5-3-001:041 (por.).

**Information/Discussion/Determination:** Determination on the above application.

The Council may elect to go into closed session pursuant to HAR §13-300-25(d). The Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once the confidential matter is no longer being considered.

N. Cultural Descendancy Recognition for Deldrene Nohealani Herron to Previousy Identified Human Skeletal Remains, SIHP #50-80-06-882, Found at the Punalu'u Habitat Bank and Stream Restoration Project, Punalu'u Ahupua'a, Ko'olauloa District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 5-3-001:041 (por.).

**Information/Discussion/Determination:** Determination on the above application.

# VII. REQUEST

A. Update on the Office of Hawaiian Affairs Burial Sites Working Group's Work to Examine the Burial Sites Program Under the Department of Land and Natural Recources State Historic Preservation Division and Improvements to the Island Burial Councils.

**Update//Discussion:** Update on the above item.

B. Council to Discuss their Kuleana to Mālama Iwi Kūpuna.

**Discussion:** Discussion on the above item.

C. Update on the Kawaiaha'o Church Multi-Purpose Building Renovation Project, Honolulu Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 2-1-032:017.

**Update/Discussion:** Update on the above item.

D. Update on the Iwi Kūpuna Located at Kanenelu, Ka'a'awa Ahupua'a, Ko'olaupoko District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 5-1-011:051.

**Update/Discussion:** Update on the above item.

#### VIII. MEETING ADJOURN

Pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statute (HRS) §92-3, all interested persons shall be afforded an opportunity to present oral testimony or written testimony on any agenda item. Additionally, pursuant to a policy adopted by the Oahu Island Burial Council at its July 28, 2021, meeting, oral testimony for items listed on the agenda is limited to five minutes per person, per agenda item.

Interested persons can submit written testimony in advance of each meeting that will be distributed to Council members prior to the meeting. Written testimony must be submitted no later than 24 hours prior to the meeting to ensure time for Council Members to review it. Late written testimony will be retained as part of the record, but we cannot assure Council members will receive it with sufficient time for review prior to decision-making. Submit written testimony to <a href="mailto:lesley.iaukea@hawaii.gov">lesley.iaukea@hawaii.gov</a>. Or via postal mail to the Oahu Island Burial Council c/o SHPD at 601 Kamokila Blvd. #555, Kapolei, HI 96707.

Pursuant to HRS  $\S92-4$ ,  $\S92-5(a)(8)$ , and  $\S6E-43.5$ , and upon compliance with the procedures set forth in HRS  $\S92-4$ , the Council may go into a closed meeting to consider information that involves the location or description of a burial site or to discuss confidential genealogy.

A request to be placed on a Council meeting agenda must be made in writing with the SHPD History and Culture Branch staff at least two weeks preceding the scheduled meeting date. In addition, the request must be accompanied by all related documents. Failure to comply with this procedure will delay the item to the following month's agenda.

Materials related to items on the agenda are available for review at the Oahu State Historic Preservation Division located at 601 Kamokila Boulevard #555, Kakuhihewa Building, Kapolei, Hawaii 96707.

INDIVIDUALS REQUIRING SPECIAL ASSISTANCE OR AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES (E.G., SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER), PLEASE CONTACT STAFF AT LEAST 72-HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT (808) 692-8015 SO THAT ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.

# Carolyn Donna Kealaonapua Norman's 'Ohana:

- 1. Eileen Kekahiliokamoku Kawainui Norman
- 2. Debbie Paulette Kekahiliokamoku (Norman) Kini
  - a. Puahone Kawahineuiokeanuenue (Kini) Lopes
    - i. Kamahao Samuel Leialoha Kini-Lopes
  - b. Nalani Kekahiliokamoku (Kini) Gasper
- 3. Carolyn Donna Kealaonapua Norman
  - a. Justin Kepo'ohunaikeaouli Keli'ipa'akaua
  - b. Chase Kaiolohia Ialua Keli'ipa'akaua
    - i. Joey Melehiwahiwa Chiemi Keli'ipa'akaua
    - ii. Brook Holopono Koji Keli'ipa'akaua
- 4. Theodore Robert Kekuailiahi Norman
  - a. Kaleo Kekuailiahi Norman
  - b. Keli'inui Keaweamahi Norman
- 5. Kimberly Kananionapua (Norman) Suzuki
  - a. Nicole Kawaileleonuuanu (Suzuki) Peyton
    - b. Ashley Wahineilikea (Suzuki) Silva
    - c. Cara Kamakanikailialoha Arcalas